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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 3:33 PM

To: 'Claims”; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 4008 D-DOA :27/12/2018 (AIG QD)
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client, please proceed 1o repair the insured vehicle SJA 4008D (Excess S0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 3:24 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuUto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 4008 D

Dear Veron,
Any update on repair approval?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd ey we sz

55 Ubi Apad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable
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http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017 .htmil

Emall Diuclalmer
Thue mmmil. inClugding arry AETacT o canhidentsal and may s b prredeged
1y wie Feceryied |1 in grror, ple Uiby wd Ly digtely by reply ermad ang then delaie thi madiage from your wyslen

zase do nat copy it o use it for any purpose, or disclots (o1 contents or &ny ATIRchmant 1o any piher persan. Thank yau

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 31 December, 2018 10:33 AM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.coms; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.coms
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 4008 D

Dear Veron,
Have you submitted the report to AIG?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (g se mescimiw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapare 4083659

p. +65 B3RR8 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 [, +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www. audl.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 BE36 2223
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 28 December, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 408 D

Dear Tony,

Moark estimate.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 2:47 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 408 D

Dear Veron,
Kindly assist print out this estimate for Adrian.

Thank you.

Best Regards.
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (seg s msssoaznwi

55 Ubi Road 1 Aoad Singapars 4086599

p. +65 6388 1323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

The all-new Audl Q2

#untaggable | .“.—,L
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Email Disclaimer
Thia email including any attachment_ 4 confrential and may alio be prialeged
you hawe recesed if i etror, pieasd notify us momediately by reply emasl bng then deleie Thid message from o syatem
2 do mot capy 11 or use ot far any purpase. o d e ity ComlEnEs OF 3Ty attarhment 10 @y chee person. Thank yau
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View Received Message

This mall s associated with @
*SJA4D0HD (44B856183705G)
(81¢]

Dec 27 J01E G:40PM

[CHAL CHEE MENG]
Premium Automabiles Fre Lid

|_nooly | _Reply n | | mark as unresd | Print Message | _Delete Message | Forward |

From AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 02/01/3019 14:37 PM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandste Approved (5$10582.00) - SIA4D08D - Clalm Handier: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

[Approved:10582.00: RE-INSPECTION require on hidden parts and supplementary parts

| — e —

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents.
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12/51/2018 Rich Text Editar, SVCDOCRrcontant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg e 1essoriese
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Bullding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn Date: 31 Dec 2018
Preliminary Advice
ehicle No : SJA4008D Accident Data - 271252018
Make AUDI AG Policy No. : 1800044000
Assignmenl Dale : 28/12/2018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection : 28/12/2018 Est. Duration of Repair : 6.00
Inspection Al PREMIUM AUTOMORBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustainad impact / damages ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 2B,249.00
Revised Amount 217 10,582.00
Check Items (Estimated) 55 896.00
Total S8 11,481.00
Lump Sum Repair :55

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accidant Value 55 170,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebata 5% 71.629.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 58 98,371.00

Remarks

{ X)
The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount We have also confirmed excess and policy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authonsation,

The vehicle is uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other commenis :

nupa?ﬂn'iww.marimm.muanmnm.mmummm&nmmum--mmﬂwmm1mmw



121311208

»Back to OneMotoring

o

K Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner ID Type:

Crwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Hn_*

Vehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Qutput:
Dpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein |s correct as at 31 Dec 2018

PARFINOFE Rahale Frm i

Singapore NRIC
8950E

S5JA4008D

No

31 Dec 2018

ALDI

Af LB TFSI ULTRA (PI) (MAV)
Brown

2017

CYGO25642
WAUZZZAGXIND74410
140.0 KW (187 bhp)
£40,761.00

30 Apr 2018

30 Apr 2018

o

549 0464.00

Yes
29 Apr 2028
£36,799.00

29 Apr 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or #7kW (130bhp)
10

$37,330.00

£34,830,00

§71,629.00

num;fﬁi'ﬂ.nl.nw.wmanﬂwnnqmrnﬂnhnlnﬂﬁummmmumn IpUt UG ION_IL=FU30a0Ud | |
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : CHAI CHEE MENG Vehicle No. : SJA4008D
Period of Insurance + 30 Apr 2018 To 29 Apr 2018 Policy No. : 1800044000
Engina No. 1 CYG025662 Endorsament No. + D00000000202725
Chassis No. P WAUZZZAGXINOT4410 Issuod Date + 23 May 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
MakeModel! ALIDI AB 1 8 TFSI ULTRA
! Engine Capacity/Tonnage = 1,798.00 CC Sum Insured Markel Value First Year of Registration . 2018
Driver Resiriction NA Off Peak Car © No Insuring with COE/PARF ' Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitied to Drive®

u| The Pobcybiode

B Ary miteeT powRnn AR i OrAng an s Polcyhoinne s oroer of wilh Risier ferTeismiss

Thes Palay will ndereuly e Polcyhaimer i any authonsed grver only § hesshe mests e specified sga conditor

Y'ou hive i pay B0 sodiional s of 31000 & “Young ard'or inexpemeresd Driser Excese® (0000 # You e o Your Ajshamsssd Orives (named of unsamrsacd) is unoer the sge of 73 snoior nas iess
1P § peary’ diving aepenenoe

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation &s to use®

Use pnly lor sorisl, dormeslic and pleesane puposes amd ior the Polsyhoises Business
Thin Prdy Goe rof cond ull 1or Pire F iewend. Sriving Laion drreng inst tecisg, pEoR-mang, eSSy mal o ipees-wunng, e cariage of pooss ofimr Ban wampe n ConneTIon wWin any oL of
BumineEs OF N8 for BNy DUEpoEE N CORTMCTOn Wil otoe Trade

Loss of Liss 1800cc - 2000cc Dphann

* Lrmighors renoeswd inoperaive by Secoon § of me Wooor Vehioes (Theg-Pamy Mises ang Comperesbon) &Ct (Cap T80 sad Secaon §5 of me Aasd Tresepor] Aoy TOET (MmEmysial are nof W Ge
| mouded urshir hees hasdings

Section 1
Fim - 80 Own Darmags - $800 Theh - 88 Fiood Cower - 50

Ssciion 3
Property Ciamage - §0

Wingdscrosn : $100

MNamed Driver and ExXcess jwhemw apshcasia)

CHAI CHEE MENG - $800 (Dwm Darmape )

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR C

1 Mgl Customer Soracs Cendar Add 55 Ubi Hoad 1 Gngagicre 406688 E36E233Y

Fon it Approved Hepoiting Centreadd G Authomnd Feperemn, piesss coriect our 24-howr soogent emegency hoidics g +8% £330 0200 Allematively you moy pekel @ A0 eebeis s pig com eg
or AJE 55 Maobdie App Simply search and Sosniond WG 507 o (Tunes o Odegis Pley

IMPORTANT NOTES

|
iI Hira Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD I
|

Wt hsnatry coitify St e picy |10 which this Coriificatn of mmoance mishe m msuod B scooinncs with Me proviaons of e Mot ebickesThir Padys fese e Comgamation | Ad @Cen 108 Part (Vo
mia Moo Traonpart Act 1007 (klalmenin | gred bighs Vobsoles (Ton? Party Rk ) Buies 950 (i

1001 14T LMD

0504125256

! a2
| PREMIUM LEASING LSYA

281 ALEXKANDORA ROAD AUDI CLSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 150938 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Underwritten by AMG Asia Pacific insurance Pie. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

ETMCRAR
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IMPQRTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

'y ™
“1 What can the 24-hour AlG Auto Emergency Holline provide for you? What should | deo in Lhe event of an sccident?

. Emmadiale anuslance ol an eccident - FEap calm and meye poul car 1o s sals place

. Emergancy bhemstons parics . D miot il o discises fault oF Blanme wilh (fe oIl pastyisa)

. Tomang sarvice [Bccides| or non-acsident releied) . Ruport the sooidenl o un with your scoden] vahichs [whisthes damaged or not)

- Astyios on Mokt Clasnn proceiuies Ao approved tepofimg centres oF auihorsed repseers witten 24 hours of tha

" Mpdicai Reierral Aspmsiance next wirking doy of the sccidend

. Sutsmit Writ'Surmmons/Carmespondanced from thind pary|ies) o AIG
T

I ne one is injured in the accident:

- You s nol reguired o meks &y polce mEpor

- Racord vehicks numbes aame and addeess Pautances compary and polity nummbe of e oifser Otdr(s) Bnd vabchis)

. Colect details (name, sacress and contact number ) of withesses andior iry 1o take phitographs of the scene of the actiderd

. Repon the scodent o us with your soodent vehicls (hether damaged o not) v ow Bsporoved reporing tankes o Bulhorsed repaites withn 24 houry or ths see
wering day of the acoden

I the accident involves injurles or damage to government property & vehicles, foraign registered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

Aeport the acoidernt fo the palice. provideg Aull details of the cemumsiancss of {he accdent
Flecon wehais muriber, name and address, NEUMENOD CoMpEny ARG polcy Mumber of B othie dreri) 8nd sehicee(s), ¥ applcanis

Collect dwtniln (name, aodress &nd contec nurnbes) of wiineess sndion iry b ks phologagtn of the scene of (he scodent
szH:Mﬁﬂmmmm‘Himmwﬂlﬂ”mﬂdmmwmmmnhmuﬂnmm

. B & =
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only If this benefit is included in your molor Insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details. Policy lerms
and condilions apply. Please call our customer sarvice hotline number (65) 64198-3000 for assistance

The Certificate of Insurance [CI) should be produced withoul demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to Ihe terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under tha policy 1ssued to the policyholder

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To ndclivnm your loss of use car replecement, please conlact the Renlal Car Company (listed below) after filingreporting your
accident claim

Your rental car will be made available within 5§ working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accidem
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced

The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entilement is stated in the Policy.

Rental cars are striclly for use in Singapore only.

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will ba chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis.

Upgrade of Rental Car s avallable upon requesl subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

N oo & wp

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: Sam to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 8am to 4pm

“That Amerinl Cod Company's Terma & Condtons mpply e st Iy S labuity e thn Heme Car Coillienn Oamagn ‘Wanes o)
L A
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice s IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with, Policyholders are hereby wamed thal under the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99). it shall be unlawful for any person lo use or cause or permil any
other person to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under tha Act

The Policyholder is further wamed that on the sale of 8 motor vehicle, they musi surrender the Certificale of Insurance and the Palicy lo
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has bean lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to thal effect mus! be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Mator Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. BB),

This Policy will cease to be valld once the motor vehicle has been sold to anolher parson unless the transfer of inleres| has been duly
notified to and agreed lo by the insurance company concemed. [l the insurance company agrees io cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.

V00 ST AL
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AFA 181 SE5AL | Promum Auvomonies P L1 - LS
ENTAY DATE & TIME: 261122078 0921

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass rapor I_‘,'I:,’:IHBI_]H! \ha deiails of the accident o spead up [ Cilims procesa

2. Trun Formn must b completed by the Policynoider andfior the Authonsad Cover

1 Information provesed muied be as ruthlul and sccurals as o Arvy willlul misrepresentabon or withaiging of mslens| lacts may allow inaursncs companies o
rapudiat® policy habillity R ———

£ Tha msus and accaplancs of ihes Form by ssutance companses & nol an admession of poley Eablling on e pan of he nsursncs comgannies

£ Any false raporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B Thes repor will boe forvarded by he insurers of (o GIA Records Managemen! Cenire established by the Ganesal Induranoe Associaton af ':iu'sgﬂl:ll.'.lrﬂ (GAA] Tor
archsving and thal cophes of thé report will. ior 8 fea. Be made avallatée upon application by iremssied paries

T, By Mo sagamand af Bis mepdr 1o e imeumer, you ety consent 1o the @mhivng of e meport at ine cenire and o copies of the mpon Smng made seakabils
aloresaid

Data Of Repan 281 2/2018 0931

Data Of Accidant 27272018 18:40

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG BUANGKOK EAST DRIVE
Cauntry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJA40080
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Cwnear CHA| CHEE MENG

NRIC Na S75TBSS0E

Email Addrass CHEEMENGCMEGMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98157571
Allernalive Phone No OTHERS-88157571

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Modal AB 1.8 TFSI 5-TRONIC
tEI;E;c:J::’:;'E::ézan:ur which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are yoo claiming under your own insurance policy YES

for rapair 1o your vabicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaat Policy NO

Pohcy Mumber 1800044000

Cover Nole Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver CHAI CHEE MENG

NRIC No STSTRAGS0E

Data Of Berth 13/02/1975

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 221072006

Driving Experience 12 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Geandar MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) «85-98157571

Fax Numbaer

Contacl Number OTHERS-9815757T1

EMall Address CHEEMENGCMEGMAIL. COM

Pega 1 of 22



83 ANCHORVALE CRESCENT
#0T-25

Postcode 544826
Was driver an amployea of the Insured’s Company NO
if Mo, Retationship of the Drver with the Insured  OWRNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company af Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidant COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surfaca DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicla) 2
mvolved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other malanal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2z

Passanger 1 NAME: ANGELA DAN
GENDER: ¢ FEMALE

Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the polica? NO

if ¥es Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosacution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING IN THE MIDDLE LANE. SUDDENLY THE LORRY CUT INTO MY LANE. | TRIED TO SIGNAL HIM TO STOP
BUT HE REFUSED, | MANAGED TO FOLLOW HIM TILL THE TRAFFIC LIGHT AND ASKED HIM TO STOP AND COOPERATE
BUT HE REFUSED TO DD SO TOO

Attachment|s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audic recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBD2628G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour NISSAN / CABSTAR
Detalls Of Proparties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Numbear
Contact Number
Addrass
Paslcode
Insurance Company Name
Page 2 af 22



MNature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3ol 22



IMPORTANT NOT|

1 Feaiw resort geitectly the detalin of the scoident 1o wpered up the Claeres process.

4 Tha farm must te compietrd by the Pebcynolger and/sr e AVINOIIE DiTver
1 infurmation provated mus te s trghfyl gng sctumpte p1 potaibly A7y st mesrtErEe—Lat o 0 withtoliding of =utera
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premlumauto.com.sg
Telefax

Estimate +  Accident Repairs

Woarlkshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax Ho : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/1463/2018/CW

Date :  28-Dec-18

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIC Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6B41 DD55 - Fax: 6256 4315

Cwner's Name Mr. Chai Chee Mang

Address 83 Anchorvale Crescent
Singapore 544626

Telephone HP +G5 98157571

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Palicy No. 1800044000

Vehlzle No SJA4008D

Muodel Code Audi A6 1.8 TFS! 5-Tranic

Mocel £ Year Apr-18

Engine No CYC 025662

Chassis No WALZZZACRIND74418

Mileage

Date In

Liabillty

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 27-Dec-18

Flace of Accident

Along Buangkok East Drive



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel: 5366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Esti bour r for i Vehic
S/n Nature of Jobs

A 4008 D

Estimated
Charges

Lt

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor,
healdight washer assy and front parking aid.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front
fender, rhs headlight and rhs wing mirror assy. To
repair rhs front door, Re-organise crash
management companents. Reinstall all parts
removed. :

. .
-

To respray front bumper, rhs front fender, rhs front
door and rhs wing mirror cover,
V' L

To renew rhs front rim and carry out wheel
alignment.

To reinstall front right door glass solar film

To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARCES

5/N

5/N

S/N

5/N

3 480.00

_-"-‘ 5
$ 315000 /250

/1890
$  3,000:00
s 280.00
= 400.00 -
s 192.00 .
$ 7,502.00

—

SSOKS

= 165d

Mot o = 155

.‘-- o

P

-
/8va



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. S]JA 4008 D
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/ii  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
! FRONTBUMPER FPep-l 5 2,650.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 464,00 ~
3 FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER-RH 3 32.00 4
4 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-RH 5 496.00
5 FRONT BUMPER WHEEL SPOILER-RH | /bf 5 232.00%
¢  FRONT BUMPER COVER CAP-LH/RH L 25 98.00%
FRONT BUMPER GUIDE PIECE-RH 5 32.00
FRONT BUMPER COVER -RH s 44,00 %
FRONT FENDER-RH )y stacted . 5 1.220.00 «
I FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS=RH ¢ nfc s ge.00 ) A
L1 FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD-RH fMée 5 105.00 ~
I2  FRONT FENDER BRACE-RH Bed’ S 72.00 «~
12 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH  pt it 5 246,00 &
L4 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMEN PARTS-RH s 62.00.4
15 FRONTWHEEL HOUSING LINER STONE CHIP GUARD-RH | 4t S 63.004
I6  FRONTWHEEL HOUSING LINER BRACKET TRIM-RH | " § 14.00 ¥
17  HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-iIH ~ AMt A< s 103.00 A
I LED HEADLIGHT Net ple s 8,386.00 o
16 FRONT SIDE MIRROR MOUNTINC-RH f s 1,237.00 > L -
Pt ff)
20 FRONT SIDE MIRROR HOUSING-RH 5 1B85.00 Fa
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 15,829.00

All eharges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
Mat r Acci N Ad D
P
S/N___Parts Description S/Nett Remark
71 FRONT SIDE MIRROR TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR-RH e 5 111.00 <
22 FRONT SIDE MIRRO GLASS-RH V¢ 5 1,506.00
27 FRONT COVER TRIM-RH Nt o 5 31100 ¢ A
24  MOLDINGROOF-RH M- o 3 440.00 *
25 WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP-RH /7 5 294.004¢
26 FRONT DOOR WINDOW-RH (xd S 101800 " |
27 FRONT ALUINIUM-RH (e S 726.00 «
28 RUBBERVALVE (42 pMa” 45 12.00 *
29 SUNDRIES Pt o~ 5 500.00 1 »
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES . $ 20,747.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - § 7,502.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 28,249.00 )3, k3%

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett,



. . LXK Auto Consultants hence nobly
Premium Automobiles b Rapars f e lowrg

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699 :‘;‘f" "'"'“:::"“:':m
Tel 53662323 Fax: 68411183 R R

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

* Thed party sarvey 81 00 @ “Wilhou! Prepudics” b
* Mo el mooBcasony) s slowed

* Suppleseripry s | must De resurveyed il
i subvect 10 Al aporoval o insurance Company

Moo in Py
Sqrstary;

Adnian _ =
28|13) lﬁ

_ Dy -
et Adoized | 0600

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For Inspection of vehicle, please refer o Me Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



- L]
Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Ernail; Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg / daims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate
GST Reg No. 16-9902271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate Mo. PA/DD/ L4633/ 201 BIGW
78 Shenton Way Date 7-lan-19
£07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 079120 Pages lafl
Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dep Regn No 5JA 4008 O
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No {Audi AB 1B TF5I
Quantity’ Description Unit Price | Amount
Parts
1 SIDE MIRROR LANE CHANGE WARNING LIGHT - RH Mw‘h;""—B 5 189.00
GRAND TOTAL - $§ 189.00
Adni. L2 For Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd

B oried SanstaRe
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-

Veron Chen {LKKAutnz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 9:42 AM

To: 'PAL Claim; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Cc: ‘Allan Wu'; glory tan@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 4008 D-DOA :27/12/2018 (AIG QD)
Attachments: IMG.pdf

Dear Chee Sing,

Refer attach.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 11:55 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Allan Wu' <allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg>;
glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 4008 D-DOA :27/12/2018 (AIG OD)

Dear Veron,
Kindly assist to pass the supp list and photographs ta Mr. Adrian for approval.
BRH- rning li r i

Thank you.

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey s s

55 Libl Road 1 Aoad Singapore 408699

p. +65 G38R 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 1. +65 6B41 1183

e claimy@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Roed Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 2223



From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veroncheni@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 3:33 PM
To: Claims <claims@pramiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 4008 D-DOA :27/12/2018 (AIG QD)

Diear Tony,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJA 4008D (Excess S0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com. sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 3:24 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 4008 D

Dear Veron,
Any update on repair approval?
Thank you

Best Regards,

L]



Tohy Foong .
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd iseg we ismesrmw

55 Ubi Road 1 Aoad Singapore 408693

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +B5 GTER 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

£ claims@premiumauto COmsg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre Alexandra Aoad Singapore 1559938 p. +65

The all-newvw Audl Q2

#untaggable

e
kA

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi _promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.htmi
I_Emnll Disclaimer

L™ i ipeied i in e pleass motily ut immedistely by raply en il thien Qewrte | nessage o your wiler

Miesss do not cogy it or use f for any purpose, or deciose ity contents any attachment o any ot e

From: Claims [mailto:claimsi@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, 31 December, 2018 10:33 AM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR’ <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 4008 D

Dear Veron,
Have you submitted the report to AIG?

Thank you

Best Régards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd ey e tsssccaniw

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alesandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2212



11D

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audl.com sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car _promations/new-audi-q2-
2017.htmi

Emall Disclabmer

Thit-=mul. ncluding sy attechmant, B confidential and may Mo De preedlEgs

Plagee do pot oogy i e i foe ary purposs, or discloan its contents or amy attachment 10 any ather persan. Thank yo

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 28 December, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Claims <claims@pramiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 408 D

Dear Tony,

Mark estimate.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall :suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 2:47 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto com>; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SJA 408 D

Dear Veron,
Kindly assist print out this estimate for Adrian.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jneg wo pemozirow

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408655

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 {. 465 684l 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. 465 6836 2223

4



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 5841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg / claims@pramiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/148372018/GW
Date 28-Dec-18

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Chai Chee Meng

Address 83 Anchorvale Crescenl
Singapore 544626

Telephone HP +85 98157571

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No. 1800044000

Vehicle No SJA 4008 D

Model Code Audi AG 1.8 TFSI S-Tronic

Model [ Year Apr-18

Engine No CYG 025862

Chassis No WAUZZZ4AGXINOT4418

Mileage

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 27-Dec-18

Place of Accident Along Buangkok East Drive




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax ' 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SJA 4008 D

Sin

Estimated
Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, SIN § 480.00
healdight washer assy and front parking aid.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, rhs front fender,
rhs headlight and rhs wing mirror assy. To repair rhs $

480.00

1,250.00

1,800.00

280.00

400.00

192.00

. 3,150.00

front door. Re-organise crash management
components. Reinstall all parts removed
To respray front bumper, rhs front fender, rhs front door

: 5 3,000.00
and rhs wing mirror cover.
To renew rhs front rim and carry out wheel SN S 280.00
alignment.
To reinstall front right door glass solar film SN S 400.00
To carry out diagnostic check. SN § 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - 5 7,502.00

4,402.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJA 4008 D

Damaged Pa Prices
SIN___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 FRONT BUMPER 5 2,850.00
2  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 484.00
3  FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER-RH $ 32.00
4  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-RH $ 496.00
§ FRONT BUMPER WHEEL SPOILER-RH $ 232.00
6 FRONT BUMPER COVER CAP-LH/RH $ 98.00
7  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE PIECE-RH $ 32.00
8 FRONT BUMPER COVER -RH $ 44.00

@ FRONT FENDER-RH $ 122000 § 976.00
10 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS=RH $ 68.00

11 FRONT FENDER'STONE CHIP GUARD-RH 3 10500 8 83.60

12 FRONT FENDER BRACE-RH $ 7200 § 57.28
13 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-RH $ 246,00
14  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMEN PARTS-RH  § 62.00
15  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER STONE CHIP GUARD-RH  § 63.00
16 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER BRACKET TRIM-RH $ 14.00
17 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-RH $ 103.00
18 LED HEADLIGHT $ 8.386.00

19 FRONT SIDE MIRROR MOUNTING-RH 5 123700 § 989.60

20  FRONT SIDE MIRROR HOUSING-RH $ 18500 § 148.00

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 1582900 §  2,25448

All charges are not inclusive of GST,

Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Neft




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel . 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SJA 4008 D
Damaged Parts & Prices

21

22

23

24

23

26

27

28

29
30

S/IN __ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

cif 5 2,254.48
FRONT SIDE MIRROR TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR-RH 5 111.00 ] 88.80
FRONT SIDE MIRRO GLASS-RH ] 1,506.00 ] 1,204.80
FRONT COVER TRIM-RH 5 311.00
MOLDING ROOF-RH ] 440.00
WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP-RH ] 284.00
FRONT DOOR WINDOW-RH 5 1.018.00 5 814,40
FRONT ALUINIUM-RH 5 726.00 5 580.40
RUBBER VALVE 4 5 12.00
Added parts - see aftached 5 189.00 3 150.80
SUNDRIES 5 500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 20,936.00 $ 5,093.68
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,502.00 $ 4,402.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 28,438.00 $ 9,495.68

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare paris are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698

Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email Nora khai@premiumauto.com. sg / claims@premiumauto com sg

Supplementary Estimate
GST Reg No. 16-9802271-W
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Estimate No. PA/ODIN463/201B/GW
78 Shenton Way Date 7-Jan-19
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 078120 Pages 1afl1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SJA 4008 D
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 43156 Maodel No |Audi A5 1.8 TFSI
‘Quantity| 3 Description | unitPrice |  Amount
Parts
1 SIDE MIEROR LANE CHANGE WARNING LIGHT -RH A& ¥5:iM | § 188.00 § 150.80
(Missing from Wing mirror cover) )

GRANDTOTAL §  189.00 § 150.80

For Pramium Automoblies Pte Lid

/ Authonsed Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :
Surveyed Date -
Authorised Date

Excess Cost -
Liability
Remarks

L

Please Note ! This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel.6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



“Veron Chen !LI{I(Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 10:20 AM

To: 'Boo seng yak'; Carrine Leong; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing; SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SJA4008D - OD AIG - SURVEYED 28 DEC 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $9495.68 before GST @ 6 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us 1o close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmall.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 4:04 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leang <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jlayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang
Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - $JA4008D - OD AIG - SURVEYED 28 DEC 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate and | photograph is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $9495.68 @ 6 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khatapremiumauto.com. sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SJA 4008 D PA/OD/1463/2018/MAS

6 March 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SJA 4008 D, Audi A6 1.8 TFSI S-Tro

With reference to.the above-mentioned vehicle. no. SJIA 4008 D claimamt, Mr.
Chai Chee Meng, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85013516 - 5510,160.38
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client,

Based on the above document. we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG -SIA 4008 D

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our department
Our Rel

Your Rel

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pta Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (85) 6568 1111
Telafax  ({65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centras
55 Ui Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephane (85) 6338 2323
Teletax (B85) 684 11183
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

UDI AUTQ PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHIGLE

iame of Pollcyholder : CHAI CHEE MENG Vehicle No. : SJA4008D
Peariod of iInsurance : 30 Apr 2018 To 28 Apr 2018 Policy No. : 1800044000
Engine No. : CYG025662 Endorsement No.  : 000000000202725
Chassgis No. » WAUZZZAGXINOT4410 Issued Dats ¢ 23 May 2018
Make/Model AUDI AB 1.8 TFSI ULTRA
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,798.00 CC Sum insured - Market Value First Year of Registration - 2018
Driver Restriction T NA Off Peak Car - No Insuring with COE/PARF Yes
Person or Classes of Persons Entitied 1o Dirive®
u) The

:}mwmmwm-mmwwuwd-ammmm
TMP&?ﬂmHﬁhmﬁﬂmrmmH&lhﬂHﬂﬂhlmmmn

TOL Turem by pay wn adamGnE s of §3,000 ae “Young andite ingapenienced Dreeer Escspn® [P¥ICH™) O Yo are o Tow Ausnonssn Crver [nmrsed or unitemed) s stcer the age of 37 s=dis e
Mary § yeary’ sweng Bamwrmece

Age Condition All Age Condilion

Limnation as 1o use®

hﬂhm.mm“mmhh%1m

mlﬂndﬁm“mhM-mmmhh.nwwm RO My mmlumhwﬂmmmmﬂmmmMn
mw_hmmmmmlmﬂu

Loss of Lise 1800cc - 20000c Optinne
'mmmwﬁm!uhmhmmrmmmmﬂwm:ucu T8 mnd Bection U5 of the Fome Tramsoon At TRET alwysa) s ot o Se

Iruged Lode tees hesding
Bection

1
Fire - 80 Own Damegs - $300 Thw - §0 Flota Cover - 30

Section 2
Procerty Demage - 50
Windacresn : $100

Named Driver and Excess [
CHA! CHEE MENG - $300 |Dwn Durnags)

APPROVED REPOR TING CENTRES/AUT HORISED REPAIRERS (Fri

¥ Auzi Cumtomer Sarvice Camnr Adis 55 L Flosdd 1 Singapors 480069 S350

For uitwe wwmamm.pmmmm-mm hotling at +E3 S238 E200 Alarnalivaly, o may s 0 AJG wabsslin swe. oo ag
o As B0 Ushile Mg hwmmmmluwmnmpwm »

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: DBS BANK LTD

Wi'e by certsy uhwhmn“n““u“nmmnmdhmmmmw Comparsstion] Ax (Cap, 1831 Pat IV of
e Hians Tramupont kot tmmuwmwmmmmpmmml

Ll

04128256
Ay
TEMIUM LEASING -LSYA W

1 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALIDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

NGAPORE 150038 AlG Asia Pacific insurance Pte. Lid.
idareTitien by AIG Asia PacHic insurance Pie, Ui AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

A A el L SO s et




I OS AU U LINE: +85 6338 5200
{TANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

e
"M can tha 24-hour AIG Auto Emargancy Holline provide for you? What shouid | do in the svent of an accident? w
"e Immediste assiance s'er B sccite) . hnmmdmmwh-uﬁm
=® Equmu-nm - mnmmunrmnmarm-mmmmﬂn;
B Tmmnqlﬂrq#mﬂml " wmmummwmmmmum
" Adwica on Moter Claims proceaures uwmmmhammmmmumeh
. Maches Ratwern Asasiance P amriing dey of e ecoman

. E.qrhrrmmsummmrnpm“mm
If no one is injured in the sccidant: —

The Certificate of Insurance {Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Compary
mmﬂndﬁwtmmhummdmnum ThaCImm:prnpanynfmsnrmlnuuismbpdlnmahrmmmndmum
contained in he Loss of Use EndurumlfﬂundarMIpuiicyhﬂmdhmmwm.

2. Your rental car will be made avalilabie within 5 working hours of activation with the Renta! Car
3 Al muﬂmdmﬂaﬂhnnfmaﬂmmcur, the original insurance policy and schedule Issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
produced

4. The number of days is hased on the period your vehice is Jn'!humpurwumapunm the number of days of loss of use
entitlemant is stated in the Palicy.

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.
Extension of renlal bayond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis.

Upgrade of Rental Car Is available upon request subject io additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

~ awm

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pta. Ltd,
Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 3am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): Sam to 4pm
%Whhm-rmlmmilu.mmm-mmummuhmn-pwmm ,.J
I
MPORTANT NOTICE

I'you sall your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with, Policyholders are hereby wamed that under tha

dotor Vehicles (Third Parly Risks and Compensalion) Act (Cap 29), || shall be uniawlul for any person to use or cause or permit any
ther person to use a molor vehidle withoul a valid paiicy of insurance under the Act.
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Page 1 15:32 B5T Reg, No. 1999022TIM
Invoice: BSR1ISIG Aocounts ADNRE 1T il
RIE BS1A BACTFIC IWSURRMCE DTE LTD B]G G518 PRCIFIC IMSURRNCE PTE LTD
¥OTOR CLAIN DEPT fate 1 H/RI/AD MOTOE CLAIN DERT
AIE BUTLDING RIG BUILDDE
78 SHEMTON &Y Drder 1 SJAMNED T8 SHENTON &Y
HT-1E T-16
SINSROE 97318 T Terw 1 B SINGPORE 77129
Rags Mo, i SIR408BD IV 371e9) Regn Dates 3Q/84/2018 Mileage: 913 NIP Mo, ¢ ITSES
Model: P& 1.8 TFS1 S tronic 4B0REE A Dhassiss WUIIZAGI2NETALID  Engine: CYE D2SEE2 Dapts U
VS8 Mo. :
fou have been assisted by - (B-Jiayes 13 |
| Details Qy | UnitPrice Amount
§ | SURLET N A Lm N
INGTRLL AM FRONT WINDON FILK
§ | DOCYNORK L1 B0 .8 8. ®
TO FEMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE WARRESS
FOR HERDLIGHTE, HOMNE, IUTEIDE TENFERATURE
SENSOR, MERDL1GT WRSHER ASSY AMD FRONT
PREINE AID.
§ | BODVMORK n 25w LW L2
TO DIGMANTLE AMD FEMEM RHS FRONT FENDER AND
FHE WINE NWIRRDR RESY.TD REFRIR RS FRONT DOOR.
FEDFGAMISE CRASH MRAMABEMENT COMPOMENTS.
REINSTRLL ALL PANTE REMOVED
5 | BODYMODRK n 1 5. 02 L& |, b, 00
TO PESPRAY FRONT BUNPER,FME FRONT FEMDER,
FHS FRONT DOOR OWD 5 WING WIRROR COVER
| 8| BODVNORN n: sem 1™ 8.0
TO FENEN WG FRONT RIN AND CARRY OUT WHEEL
| FLIGHENT
Sub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total

Customen
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Al Cmivirm Risigapcey Alpnairs lervay Temire Ui Ssrwiia Carire Cuttames lervle

A e 5 gl A ddwsariiii g Pl A5 Ll Mgl 0 v ApmerTremenT il TI20

i!‘—;::- S :-'_-—n"ﬂl Inswl L L L5 RFET]
il (e L] T L ErelTT e e

::-w.. vt temlis :ﬁﬂ M . [l ' ‘

Fage & I5:3 BST Mg Mo. 1799Q2271M

Imveice: BSBISIE Bocount RODRE (T L]l

AIE FEIR PRCTFIC INSURRMLE PTE LTD AIE ASIH PRCIFIC INSURANCE IFE LTD

WOTOR COLRIN DEFT Dake | 2BMR/2I MOTGR CLAIM DEFT

RIE BUILDING AlE BUILDIG

TH SHENTUN WY Order 1 SIRANED Th SENTON WRY

WT-1E #7-16

SINGAPORE @T9122 aT9120 Tara 1 3 SINEORE TSR

Ragn Ms.: EINABED 10 71090 Fegn Date: 307042018 Mileage; 9135 WIP Me.: 3TSE3

Mads]: RE 1.3 TFSI S tronic MEDRGE (A [hassis: MAUTIZABTINOTAALD Enging: CVE DSER2 Dept: U

UEE Me.

You have been assisted Gy = (B-Jiayee 13 )

Deartaills Oty Unit Price Amount
S | BODYMORK LH 130 .08 19%2.
T0 CARRY OUT DIRGNDSTIC DHEDH
1 | FAG2ESTAlORERIC MOUNT ING Less Bopt LN 1237. 0 589, 68
1 | PAGRBASEEC HINDOM Less W29 L Nl m Bls. &0
1| BAGRES|(02 FEMDER Les: P2 Lm 120 E N
I | FAGMERIRSSEH IR (S EIN 17" Cesie Less @2 .M % ] SR &P
I | ~450821138A SUPPORT Liss 209 L. 71.68 51.28
I | RASEESTREE GAl HOSING Less G0 L f. ] 1800
i | MAGMESTISEE RIRROR Less S8 L0 196 0 L 284, 50
T | mABEaTles (V) (5} WARNINE (RE @)/ Lees 80 ] 1688 IR, 50
1| MGG FOIL Less 0 N 10458 B8
I AT bR TURNE TEMAL Less B .o i.m Bé. 20
I

Farts 5,098 Sub-Total 3,495,658
Labaur .82
Sublet &, M2 00 7% GST % ]
Ranie N

Lubrioant LR Grand Total 10, {68 26

Recaived by Far § on behalf of
Presius Autsasbiles Pte Lt

Customss



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SJA 4008 D

PA/OD/ 14637201 8IGW
9™ January 2019

1
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model - Audi A6 1.8 TFSI S-TRONIC
Vehicle Chassis No., @ WAUZZZAGXINGT4410
Vehicle Regn No. : SJA 4008 D

Vehicle Mileage : 0127 KM

Vehicle Owner : Mr. Chai Chee Meng
Certificate No 3 1800044000

Own Damage Excess : WAIVER

Accident Date i 27122018

Place : Along Buangkok East Drive
Repair Cost : $ 10,1028

WIP No. : 37569

Repairer's Name 3 Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature  : - ‘-L-;;;r“‘— —
=
Time
':?i | |'I| ’
Date ' y

DISCHARGE YOUCHER- AIG - SJA 400K [

from

Telaphone «65-
Telefax  +85-
Mabile +f5-
Our department
Your Claim Ref
Our Rel

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

8 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 159000

Telephone (65) G566 1111
Taelatax  (65) 8471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Libi Road 1

Singapors 408609
Telephone (65) 6368 2323
Telsfax  (65) 6841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Motifisd Ent Subimitted Adf) Assigned M) Rpt Ad) Submitied Ins Auth'ed Statis
31 Dec 2018 e senaes68  |ss9,495.68 Beriling for S
Main 08:15 £
gt agpn | | EorEstimates | | view iue | Cancel case |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]

Insured: | CHAI CHEE MENG, 1D: S7S578950E, Tel: +6598157571, Emaill! CHEEMENGCMIGMAIL.COM
Vehicle Reg. | ' . |#7712/2018 18:00 - 59
|5mn Date of Lass: |15y nths and 27 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]

Mo
Ciaim Type: |OD / 448561837056 NACYISONET | 1800044000 (Comprenensive)

| Excess: 540,00

Repairer: Premium Automablles Ple Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67680828/9817/9911

Handling AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. [SG) - Tel! 65-6415-3000 . [Handisd by Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina)

Insures: MimiZarina. CallyAmrigaig.com

Adpuster: LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: G256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 09/01/2019]

Drover/CUSIS | CHAL CHEE MENG (43 / Male) . NRIC: S7578950E, Tel: +6598157571 Email; CHEEMENGCMBGMAIL COM

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All |  Composs Case Mad |

« AIG_5G (D2/01/201%): Alert - mmuw {5$10582.00) - 5JA4008D - Claim Handler: Dally Amri...
« AIG_SG (02/01/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SIA40080 - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zari...

« AIG_SG([02/01/2019); SIA4008D / OD / 27/12/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Croste New Task | complete |
Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group  Subject  Handier  Assigned By Complated On Created On  Done? |

illtrrmm:

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 11/3/2019



Menmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SJA4008D (44856183705G)
[=]1:]
Dec 27 2018 6:40PM
[CHAI CHEE MENG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

View [View o Browser [ ]

Video iperpage v b4
{No |Fnalized On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UB1) Thumbnall | Print
1 |am1anaceias [Video-Accdent O | Load v

Assessment Reports 1 per page =
[ho +Etn.||.lzeﬂ On LKK Aute Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) "Thumbnall | Print
|1 |02/01/19 13:49 Adjuster Immediste Advice - ) | Losc kM

Photos/Images Jperpage [v] &
No |Ralabel/Recrdsr | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 (3112718 08:27 | General View 0| taaws | A
2 |31/12/18 DB Ganaral View 0| lsadawc | A
1 |31/12/1208:27 | General View B 0 | lmdws | &
4 [31/12/1808:27 | Genersl View O  ieaws | B
5 |31/12/18 08:27 | Genersl View O | edic | @
& (311218 08:27 | General View 0! iwe | A
7 |31/12/1808:27 | General View O | toaaes | BB
o 3112180827 | General view ® | tsows |
9 |31/12/18 08:27 | Genersl View 0 | losairs | A
10 11/12/1208:27 | General View 0 | ilodws | B
11 3112180827 | General View O ors |
111 |31/12/18 08:27 | Genaral View D | loeddes | A
13 (311218 08:27 | General View 0 | tasars | [F
114 (31/12/1808:27 | Ganaral View © | itwaws | KA
15 |31/11/1808:27 | General View O | weaws |
[16 |3112/1808:27 | Genaral View . - © | weorws | B
(17 ;E_:;}Emumzr Genaral View © | ears | &
18 31/12/1808:27 | General View O | esaws |
19 [3112/1808:27 | General View - 0O | wdrs | &
20 [31/12/18 08:27 | General View O | eews | B
21 [31/12/18 08:27 | General View © ! weaws | B
32 (311218 08:27 | General View 0 | wews | &
23 3121180827 | General View - O | etws | B2
24 (31/12/1808:27 | General View 0 i=dirc | A
25 [31/12/18 08:27 | Genersl View 0O waws | 4
26 (3112718 08127 | General View D | e | A
27 (311218 08:27 General View D | taasws | A
28 31/12/18 08:27 | Genersl View 0| toadirc | A
29 111/12/1808:27 | Genersl View Load G | BA
51# 112718 08:27 Ganeral View D | adec | A
31 31/12/1808:27 | General View B O | lcaswc | A

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...

11/3/2019
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Page 2 of 3

[Vides [iperpage o] &
|Me | Finalieed On Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI) | Thumbnail | Print|
12 (31218 08:27 |General View O eedinc [ A
:33 3112718 0827 Ganeral View \ﬂ_ Load G | BA
34 | 25/02/19 19:14 Reinspection Photo D | tcadies | @
| Documentation 1 per page «] &
Mo | Raolabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) Thumbnail| Print
13 31/12/18 08:29 Singapore Accident Statement Load PDF
12 131/12/18 08:29 Certificate of Insurance Load POF
3 l;__l._’lﬂl! 08:29 Oriver's Driving License Load POF
|4 [31/12/18 DB:30 MARK ESTIMATE Loag POF
15 |11/03/19 10:53 WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF
e |11/03/19 10:53 DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF
17 11/03/19 10:53 | SUPPLEMENTARY PART @ | tosupoF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [Viow i browr 2]
No | Finalized On Premium Automoblies Pre Lid (UBI) Thumbinail | Print
1 |2B712/18 08:44 Video - Accident € [ Load mra
Assessment Reports 1 per pagn ﬁ ]
No | Fnalized On [Mﬂﬁumnumbllumull{m} Thumbnail | Print
1 |28/12/1806:51  Accident Statamant 0 | eanm
Photos/Images 1 per page v]| B
Mo | Finaliz=d On Premium Automobiles Pre Lid (UAT) Thumbinall | Pring
i |28/12/18 0948 | Accident Phato I D | lteadwc | A
?  |28/12/18 09148 | Accident Photo 0 | s | B
3 |2812/18 0948 | Accident Photo D | loawws |
4 |28/12/18 09:48 Accident Phaoto 0| lcadiec | A
5 |28/13/1809:48 | Accident Photo 0| s | &
6 28/12/18 09:48 | Accident Photo 6 eoaws | B
7 |I8/12/18 09:48 | Accident Phato 0 | waaws | A
B 2812180048 | Accident Phato 0 | leapc |
9 2812180948 | Accldent Phato 0 | Leaaws | &
10 |28/12/18 09:48 | Accident Photo 0 | weews | A
111 |28/12/18 09:48 Accident Phata D | leedwe | A
112 | 28/12/1809:48 | Accident Photo 0 t=mdwc | &
|13 |28/12/18 09:48 | Accident Photo O | teaaws | B
14 38/12/1800:48 | Accident Photo 0 | Ladwe |
(15 28012718 09:48 | Accident Photo 0 lmaws | 4
(16 |28/12/18 0948 | Accident Photo © | taows | B
[17 |28/12/18 09148 Accident Photo 0 | tsdws | 4
Documentation |wp.gg ]
Mo | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Lig (WET) Thumbnail | Print
1 |28/12/18 09:41 | Sketch Plan 0 | 1wawrc | A
2 |28/12/18 09141 | Sketch Plan #2 D | tadwc | A

Documents Checklist
wesst | Save | Print ]J

]mcmmm CHECKLIST

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/3/2019
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There are no document checklists configumed

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)

Show Remarks To: D Handiing Insurer
hodm: Bessrks afw DRvEte whimmn you Uhos it 1D otfinr perbes

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 11/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of §

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno tessorisery
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapora 408933
Tel B256-3561 Fax B6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. >
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Our File No: CC3/AIG18023291/AVD30Q2
_S'ﬂ]pﬂm 079120 Date: 110320189
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant CHAI CHEE MENG Policy No: 1800044000
Date of Loss: 2711212018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No:  44B5618370SG
I FICAT!
Reg No: SJA4008D
Make & Model AUDI AB, 1.8 TFSI S-tronic (A) Engine No: CYG025662
Reg. Date: 30/04/2018 (Man. Year; 2017) Chassis No: WALUZZZ4GXJINDT4410
Colour; Bronze Odometer: 5958 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Marketl Value/New Car Price: S$170.000.00
Sum Insured [SS): Market Valua/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake [Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/85 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/85 R17
Froni Lef Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side Michalin 6 mm
Fromt Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side Michelin 6 mm
Tha above values repressnf the remaining fyre treads depih
COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Differenca Diff %
Farts 20,897 80 5,093.68 15,804 12 75.63
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.502.00 4.402.00 3,100.00 41,32
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5§) 28,399.80 9.495.68 18,904.12 66.56
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 1,087 08 664.70 1,323.29 66.56
Nett Amount {S§) 30,387.719 10,160.38 20,227.41 66.56
INSPECTION
Diate of Assignment: 281122018
Date Inspected: 2BM2/2018  Inspected Al Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: YVERON CHEN

NOTE Thia repart represents our findings of the tme and place of inspection stated herar, Such inspection has been camad oul o the bes! of ow
khowhaidige and abify but any afhar iabdly under any ofher crncumstances @ hersby erpreds’y eeciuded

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 11/3/2019
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of §
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount
11 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 2,650.00FS *-FS
1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 464 DOFS “F5
MNecessary
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER -RH Nol 32.00FS “FS§
MNecessary
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE -RH Nol 496.00FS *F§
Mecessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER WHEEL SPOILER -RH Nol 232.00Fs *-F§
Mecessary
6 2 *FRONT BUMPER COVER CAP -LH/RH Nol 9B.00FS *F5
MNecessary
7001 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE PIECE -RH Nol 32.00FS -
Mecessary
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER-RH Not 44 DOFS *-FS
MNecessary
1 *FRONT FENDER -RH Distorted 1,220.00FS "876.00FS
10 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS -RH Not BBOOFS *-FS
Necessary
11 1 *FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD-RH MNecessary 105.00FS “B3.BOFS
12 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE -RH Beni 7200FS “"572BFS
13 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER -RH Nol 246.00F5s b
Necessary
4 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS- Nol 62.00FS *-FS§
RH WNecessary
15 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER STONE CHIP GUARD- Nal 83.00FS *-FS
RH WNecessary
1B 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER BRACKET TRIM -RH Not 14.00FS *-FS
Necessary
1T o1 *HEADLIGHT MOUNTING -RH Noi 103.00FS -FS
Necessary
8 1 “LED HEADLIGHT Mot 8,386.00FS *-F&
MNecessary
9 1 “FRONT SIDE MIRROR MOUNTING -RH Distorted 1,237.00FS “080.60FS
20 1 *FRONT SIDE MIRROR HOUSING -RH Distorted 185.00FS *148.00FS
21 1 *FRONT SIDE MIRROR TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR-RH Damaged 111.00FS *“BB.BOFS
2 1 *FRONT SIDE MIRROR GLASS -RH Damaged 1,506.00 FS *1,204.80FS
23 1 *FRONT COVER TRIM -RH Not 311.00FS “.F§
Necessary
24 1 *"MOLDING ROOF -RH Not 440,00 FS *FS
Necessary
25 1 "WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP -RH Not 204.00FS *-FS
Necessary
2 1 *FRONT DOOR WINDOW -RH Cut 1.018.00FS “B14.40FS
27 1 *FRONT ALUMINIUM -RH Cut 726.00FS +580.40FS
28 4 *RUBBER VALVE Not 12.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
23 1 "SUNDRIES Not 500.00 FS *-FS
Mecessary
o 1 *SIDE MIRROR LANE CHANGE WARNING LIGHT -RH Missing 150.80F5 *150.B0FS
F=Franchme par. 5=5pchet
Total Parts (S5) 20,887.80 5,093.68
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selecied.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 480.00 480.00
HEADLIGHTS ,HORNS,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR HEALDIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT PARKING
AlD
2  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER ,RHS FRONT Mew 3,150.00 1,250.00
FENDER ,RHS HEADLIGHT AND RHS WING MIRROR ASSY.TO
REPAIR RHS FRONT DDOR .RE-ORGANISE CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS .REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER ,RHS FRONT FENDER ,RHS Mew 3,000.00 1,800.00
FRONT DOOR AND RHS WING MIRROR COVER
4  TO RENEW RHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 280.00
ALIGMMENT
5  TO REINSTALL FRONT RIGHT DOOR GLASS SOLAR FILM New 400.00 400.00
& TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 162.00
Gross Labour Cost (85) 7,502.00 4,402.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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